



2.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

April 9, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-162, regarding a report on the possibility of resurfacing Bent and Rogers Streets between Fifth and Third Streets, and Fifth Street between Bent and Binney Streets, please be advised of the following:

Ongoing underground utility installations have been scheduled in these areas over the next few years. The Public Works Department will insure that the contractors working on these roads maintain their trenches for motor vehicle safety. Paving of these streets will be scheduled after completion of the utility installations.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



1375

Consent Agenda #2

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-162, regarding a report on the
possibility of resurfacing Bent and
Rogers Streets between Fifth and
Third Streets, and Fifth Street
between Bent and Binney Streets.

In City Council April 9, 2001

PLACED ON FILE